BOARD OF EDUCATION
HOWELL TOWNSHIP, NEW JERSEY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Community Interaction Committee
(Mark Bonjavanni - Chairperson, Cristy Mangano and Ira Thor and
Citizen Members: Todd Kutcher, Andrew Lewis and Debra Tarby)

FROM: Ronald Sanasac

Assistant Superintendent for Business Administration/Board Secretary
DATE: October 9, 2018
RE: COMMUNITY INTERACTION COMMITTEE MEETING

The Community Interaction Committee Meeting of the Howell Township Board of
Education will be meeting on Tuesday, October 9, 2018 at 7:00p.m. Middle School South
Cafetorium, 220 Ramtown Greenville Road, Howell, NJ.

AGENDA:

Aramark Food Sampling

District Update

TV Channel 77

Communication Protocol

ESIP Update

Strategic Planning Update

District and School Website Overview and Features
Additional Items if Necessary

ONOGOAWN=

PLEASE NOTE A QUORUM OF THE BOARD MAY BE PRESENT.

FORMAL ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN.

RONALD SANASAC

RS/tg

c: Members of the Board of Education, Administrators
Asbury Park Press, News Transcript, Tri-Town News
District Wide Email
POSTED: Administration Building, All Schools and District Website



